
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Alley Paving 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 

 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Cannon Falls has budgeted money annually to upgrade 2 

alleys per year from an aggregate surface to a bituminous surface.  The 

first proposed alley is 411 feet long and is bound by North Street West, 

2nd Street Southwest, Belle Street West and 1st Street Southwest.  The 

second proposed alley is 340 feet long and is bound by 4th Street South, 

Colvill Street West, 3rd Street South and Belle Street West.  Public 

Works Staff is involved in the preparation of the alley surface and 

hauling mix to save on trucking.  Public Works reached out to Bill’s 

Black-Top for a proposal.  The first alley is estimated at $8,500.  The 

second alley is estimated at $7,000.  Total estimated cost for the two 

alleys is $15,500. 

As an addendum to this memo, I would like to include repaving the 

alley between Cannon River Winery and Antiques on 4th.  This would 

tie into the new curb and sidewalk that was just poured in preparation 

for the mill and overlay project on Mill Street West.  The old bituminous 

has been removed and the alley is aggregate at this time.  Bill’s Black-

Top has estimated the cost of the project at $1,500. 

The total cost to pave the three alleys would be $17,000 which would 

come from the Public Works bituminous budget. 



REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval to move forward with the 

alley paving as recommended by the Public Works Commission, and 

approve the additional paving project between Cannon River Winery 

and Antiques on 4th.   
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